
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190; Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080, Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 

 

 

    

  

 

 

                      

                                                                               

 

   
AGENDA 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
Regular Board Meeting 

Tuesday, February 28, 2012 
Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 

              
 
 9:00 AM Call to Order 
   Approval of Minutes    

� February 14, 2012 
   Review Agenda 
 

Consent Agenda  
 
Auditor 
a. Amended Agreement w/Ikon Office Solutions for Office Copiers 
Fairgrounds 
b. Contract Amendment w/Lindstrom Construction Co., LLC Now Known As Banlin 

Construction, LLC Amending Resolution 2012-061 
c. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0124-101, Dept. 000 
d. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0124-101, Dept. 000 
e. Lease Agreement w/Tri Cities Rabbit Association for Spring Rabbit Show 
f. Lease Agreement w/Tri Cities Rabbit Association for Fall Rabbit Show 
g. Lease Agreement w/WA State University for 4H Poultry Seminar 
h. Lease Agreement w/WA State University for Rabbit Show Fundraiser 
Human Services 
i. Grant Agreement w/Lourdes Counseling Center for Behavioral Health Services    
j. Grant Agreement w/Domestic Violence Services of Benton & Franklin Counties to Fund 24-

Hour Emergency Shelter    
k. Grant Agreement w/Therapeutic Innovations and Recovery for Outreach Services 
l. Grant Agreement w/My Friend’s Place to Fund Overnight Youth Shelter 
m. Agreement w/The Salvation Army for Housing Services; Rescinding Resolution 11-767 
Juvenile 
n. Adoption of Fees for Services (Parent Pay); Rescinding Resolution 05-738 
o. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 171 
Office of Public Defense 
p. Terminating Superior Court Professional Services Agreement w/R Johnston  
q. Line Item Transfer, Funds No. 0000-101, Dept. 136  

 

Leo Bowman 
District 1 
Shon Small 
District 2 

James Beaver 
District 3 

Board of County Commissioners 
BENTON COUNTY 

David Sparks 
County Administrator 

 
Loretta Smith Kelty 

Deputy County Administrator

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Text Box
to view items in detail, please click on highlighted area



___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190;   Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080,   Fax (509) 786-5625 
commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 

 

Agenda – Board of County Commissioners 
February 28, 2012 
Page Two 

 
 
Personnel   
r. Employee of the Month Award 
s. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 127  
Public Works 
t. Contract Award to Columbia Asphalt & Gravel, Inc. for Bituminous Surface Treatment 
u.    Contract w/Stratton Surveying & Mapping for Short Plat Services 
Sheriff 
v. Certification Report for the Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement w/Federal Government  
w. Contract w/Cascade Engineering Services, Inc. for Services on Radar & Speed Measuring 

Devices   
x. Contract Modification w/Dept of Energy for Law Enforcement Services 
y. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 120 
z. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0126-101, Dept. 000 
aa. Purchase Authorization from Wingfoot Commercial Tire 

 
9:05 AM Public Hearing:  

 
   Pacific Power Franchise – S Schuetze  
 
   Ordinance Amendment to BCC 11.52 – M Shuttleworth 
 

Scheduled Business:   
 
Ticket Deferment Program – Detective David Hughes 

 
   Unscheduled Visitors  
   Board Assignment Update  

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight



 - 1 - 

MINUTES 
 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, February 14, 2012, 9:00 a.m. 

Commissioners’ Conference Room  
Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 

 
Present: Chairman James Beaver 
  Commissioner Shon Small 
  Commissioner Leo Bowman  
  County Administrator David Sparks   
  Clerk of the Board Cami McKenzie 
 
Benton County Employees Present During All or a Portion of the Meeting: Deputy 
Administrator Loretta Smith Kelty; Adam Fyall, Sustainable Development Manager; Finance 
Manager Keith Mercer; Personnel Manager Melina Wenner; Human Services Manager Ed 
Thornbrugh; Public Works Manager Steve Becken; Planning Manager Mike Shuttleworth; Jacki 
Lahtinen, District Court; Clerk Josie Delvin; Susan Walker and Valerie Smith, Planning; Central 
Services Manager Randy Reid; DPA Ryan Brown; Erhiza Rivera, Treasurer’s Office;  
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
The Minutes of February 7, 2012 were approved as presented. 
 
Consent Agenda 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Small moved to approve the consent agenda items “a” through “i”. 
Commissioner Bowman seconded and upon vote, the Board approved the following: 
 
Animal Control 

a. Contract with Sign Crafters Inc. dba Signs Now 
Central Services 

b. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0502-101, Dept. 000 
c. Purchase Authorization for Microsoft Software for Upgrading County Network 

Fairgrounds 
d. Interagency Agreement K838 w/Washington State Department of Agriculture 

e. Lease Agreement w/Gold Wing Road Riders  
GIS 

f. Agreement w/City of West Richland for Orthophotography for 2012 
Planning 

g. Agreement w/St of WA Dept of Ecology for Comprehensive Shoreline Master Program 
Update 

Public Works 
h. Public Hearing Authorization for Zayo Group LLC Franchise 



 - 2 - 

Sheriff 
i. Contract Amendment w/Dr. Brooks Watson II MD-MBA  

 
The Board briefly recessed, reconvening at 9:05 a.m.  
 
North Red Mountain Groundwater Issues 
 
Tom Tebb, Mark Kemner, Tom Mackie, and Ann Hoselton, Department of Ecology, gave a 
Powerpoint regarding groundwater issues on Red Mountain and briefly discussed the following: 
 

 Upper Saddle Mountain Aquifer Concerns 
o Complaints of domestic wells going temporarily dry or needing to be deepened 
o More wells being drilled as parcels get smaller 
o Limitations due to geologic barriers 
o Area not served by municipal water or irrigation district 

 Lower Saddle Mountain Aquifer Concerns 
o Deeper drilling not a good solution due to hot water; hydrogen sulfide; high 

sulfide, fluorides and chlorides; methane gas 
 Concerns 

o Low average annual precipitation; irrigation returns flow away from area of 
concern; domestic returns likely leaving area than returning to the aquifers 

 Planning Ahead – Consider the following: 
o Preservation through conservation and education 
o Allow expansion of public water services into areas of concern 
o Permitting conditions (lawn size limits or xeriscaping); incentives  
o Formation of LID 

 Assistance from Ecology 
o Technology assistance and compliance; strategic planning 
o Feasibility study for aquifer storage and recovery project 

 
Commissioner Bowman expressed his concerns about being required to regulate water.  Mr. 
Tebb said they wanted to share knowledge so the County could make more informed decisions 
on water issues since counties shared the responsibility.  However, they were not asking the 
County to be a water regulator (that was Ecology’s job); just pointing out there was a problem 
coming up.  
 
Prosser Economic Development Update  
 
Deb Heintz, Scott Keller, and Charlie Bush gave an update on PEDA as follows: 
 

 Business Plan  
o New Committees/Board Members 
o Presentation of new plan at next meeting 

 Prosser Leadership Program 
 Clore Update – architect selected 

o Groundbreaking will begin late summer/early fall; opening one year later 



 - 3 - 

 Vineyard Pavilion – have begun booking facility 
 City of Prosser  

o Water tower – almost up and running 
o Discussions with Benton County Public Works regarding contract for 

maintenance on vehicles 
o Discussions regarding contracting out public safety dispatch – SECOMM   
o Mid-Columbia Library District 
o Fire Services – possibility of Regional Fire Authority 
o Big focus is on business attraction 

 
Unscheduled Visitors 
 
DPA Ryan Brown commented that the Board should keep in mind the water issues on Red 
Mountain when developing zoning relating to minimum lot size; additionally, the legal issue of 
availability of potable water when granting subdivisions.   
 
Commissioner Assignment Update 
 
Commissioner Bowman said the legislative session was still going and he provided the most 
recent report on status of bills.  Additionally, he stated the Kennewick UGA bill came out of the 
House and was now in the Senate and moving along.   
 
Commissioner Bowman also provided a copy of a letter from WSAC to legislatives leaders 
expressing WSAC’s desire to work on issues and find solutions and the NACO Newsletter 
(specifically relating to sewage sludge lawsuit).  
 
Chairman Beaver said he appreciated last week’s elected officials meeting and expressed 
appreciation to the team getting together and helping out Franklin County to provide engineering 
services.   
 
Vouchers 
 
Check Date: 2/10/2012 
Warrant #: 51269-51784 
Transfers #: 010102121; 010102122; 011602121 
Total all funds: $1,224,458.80 
 
Total amounts approved by fund can be reviewed in the Benton County Auditor’s Office. 
 
Resolutions 
 
2012-095: Contract with Sign Crafters Inc. dba Signs Now 
2012-096: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0502-101, Dept. 000 
2012-097: Purchase Authorization for Microsoft Software for Upgrading County Network 
2012-098: Interagency Agreement K838 w/Washington State Department of Agriculture 
2012-099: Lease Agreement w/Gold Wing Road Riders  



 - 4 - 

2012-100: Agreement w/City of West Richland for Orthophotography for 2012 
2012-101: Agreement w/St of WA Dept of Ecology for Comprehensive Shoreline Master 

Program Update 
2012-102: Public Hearing Authorization for Zayo Group LLC Franchise 
2012-103: Contract Amendment w/Dr. Brooks Watson II MD-MBA 
 
There being no further business before the Board, the meeting adjourned at approximately 10:15 
a.m.  
 
 
_______________________________   ______________________________ 
Clerk of the Board      Chairman 
 



CurrentUser
Text Box
a. Amended Agreement w/Ikon Office Solutions for Office Copiers







CurrentUser
Text Box
b. Contract Amendment w/Lindstrom Construction  Known As Banlin Construction







CurrentUser
Text Box
c. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0124-101, Dept. 000







CurrentUser
Text Box
d. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0124-101, Dept. 000





CurrentUser
Text Box
e. Lease Agreement w/Tri Cities Rabbit Association for Spring Rabbit Show





CurrentUser
Text Box
f. Lease Agreement w/Tri Cities Rabbit Association for Fall Rabbit Show





CurrentUser
Text Box
g. Lease Agreement w/WA State University for 4H Poultry Seminar







CurrentUser
Text Box
h. Lease Agreement w/WA State University for Rabbit Show Fundraiser







CurrentUser
Text Box
i. Grant Agreement w/Lourdes Counseling Center for Behavioral Health Services











CurrentUser
Text Box
j. Grant Agreement w/Domestic Violence Services of Benton & Franklin Counties











CurrentUser
Text Box
k. Grant Agreement w/Therapeutic Innovations and Recovery for Outreach Services











CurrentUser
Text Box
l. Grant Agreement w/My Friend’s Place 











CurrentUser
Text Box
m. Agreement w/The Salvation Army for Housing Services; Rescinding Resolution 11-767













CurrentUser
Text Box
n. Adoption of Fees for Services (Parent Pay); Rescinding Resolution 05-738



JOINT RESOLUTION 
 

BENTON COUNTY RESOLUTION NO. _______ 
 

FRANKLIN COUNTY RESOLUTION NO. ________ 
 
BEFORE THE BOARDS OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON AND FRANKLIN COUNTIES, 
WASHINGTON; 

 
IN THE MATTER OF SETTING JUVENILE FEES FOR SERVICE (PARENT PAY) FOR 
BENTON AND FRANKLIN COUNTIES – RESCINDING BENTON COUNTY 
RESOLUTION 05-738 AND FRANKLIN COUNTY RESOLUTION 2005-487 
EFFECTIVE MARCH 31, 2012 AND ADOPTING A NEW FEE SCHEDULE 
EFFECTIVE APRIL 1, 2012. 

 
WHEREAS, RCW 13.16.085 and RCW 13.40.2.20, authorizes the court to order parents 

and/or guardians of juveniles who are placed in detention to pay for the costs of detention, and 
 
WHEREAS, the actual cost of detention of a juvenile in Benton-Franklin Counties Juvenile 

Justice Center is in excess of $150.00 per day, and  
 
WHEREAS, the State of Washington, pursuant to RCW 13.40.085, has determined that 

parents/legal guardians are responsible, and will be billed based on the parent’s and/or legal 
guardian’s ability to pay, at the discretion of the Juvenile Court Administrator, for the administration 
and operation of diversion services, and   
 

WHEREAS, the Bi-County Resolution 05-738 (Benton) and 2005-487 (Franklin) addressing 
the fees to parents for detention costs and diversion needs to be updated, and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Boards agreed per Bi-County Resolution 96-766 (Benton) and 97-003 
(Franklin) that the revenues generated by these fees shall be placed into Department 173, 
Revenue Code 342-70-0002 – Parent Pay Program, (formerly Department 196) NOW, 
THEREFORE,  
 
BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, by the Boards of Benton and Franklin County Commissioners, that 
Benton County Resolution 05-738 and Franklin County Resolution 2005-487 are hereby rescinded 
effective March 31, 2012 and,  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3 Originals: 1-BC Commissioners, 1-FC Commissioners, 1-BFJJC 
1 of 2 
 C:\DOCUME~1\CURREN~1\LOCALS~1\Temp\XPgrpwise\2012_Parent_Pay_Fees amendment.doc 



3 Originals: 1-BC Commissioners, 1-FC Commissioners, 1-BFJJC 
2 of 2 
 C:\DOCUME~1\CURREN~1\LOCALS~1\Temp\XPgrpwise\2012_Parent_Pay_Fees amendment.doc 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that as of April 1, 2012 fees from parents and/or guardians will be 
imposed as follows: 
 

Detention fees will be assessed to and collected from parents and/or guardians up to 
$200.00 per day based on the Court’s determination of the parent’s and/or guardian’s ability 
to pay and in accordance with RCW 13.16.085, RCW 13.40.220, and RCW 36.18.190. 
Parents who are the victims of the offense will not be assessed detention costs for 
detention time ordered at Disposition. 

 
Diversion fees of $75.00 per signed Diversion Agreement will be assessed in accordance 
with RCW 13.40.085 for youth referred to a community accountability board or diversion 
counselor and diversion fees of $50.00 will be assessed in accordance with RCW 
13.40.085 for an educational clinic provided by the Juvenile Court for youth who participate 
in such an education clinic in fulfillment of a Diversion Counsel and Release Agreement or 
a Diversion Agreement. 

 
 

 
DATED this 28th day of February 2012. 

 
DATED this 7th day of March 2012. 

BENTON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 
 
Chairman of the Board 
 
 
Member 
 
 
Member 
Constituting the Board of  
County Commissioners, 
Benton County, Washington 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
Clerk of the Board 

 
 
Chairman of the Board 
 
 
Member 
 
 
Member 
Constituting the Board of  
County Commissioners, 
Franklin County, Washington 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
Clerk of the Board 

 



CurrentUser
Text Box
o. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 171







CurrentUser
Text Box
p. Terminating Superior Court Agreement w/R Johnston



RESOLUTION

BENTON COUNTY RESOLUTION NO. ____________

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

IN THE MATTER OF TERMINATING THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH 
ATTORNEY RICHARD F JOHNSTON FOR PUBLIC DEFENSE SERVICES.

WHEREAS, Benton County contracts with private defense attorneys to provide legally mandated public 
defense services in Benton County Superior Court; and

WHEREAS, during calendar year 2010, Benton County had a professional services agreement with attorney 
Richard Johnston for such public defense services; and

WHEREAS, in the end of calendar year 2010 attorney Johnston became ill and desired to end his contractual 
obligations effective December 31, 2010; and

WHEREAS, during the latter part of calendar year 2010 renewal contracts for all Benton County Superior 
Court defense attorneys (for the period of 2011-2013) were in the process of being signed and attorney 
Johnston simply returned his renewal contract, stating that it was his intention to be done by December 31, 
2010 and both parties acting under the understanding that this failure to sign the new contract therefore 
terminated his contractual relationship with Benton County; and 

WHEREAS, both parties overlooked the fact that attorney Johnston was on a different contract renewal cycle 
(as a result of returning to the defense panel after a hiatus and signing a new contract at the beginning of 2010) 
and therefore his contract did not actually expire until December 31, 2012; and

WHEREAS, attorney Johnston clearly desired to terminate his contract effective December 31, 2010 and has 
re-confirmed this desire in writing (attached); 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the professional services agreement between Benton 
County and attorney Richard Johnston, designated BCSC1012RFJ001, be terminated, as requested by attorney 
Johnston, effective December 31, 2010.

Dated this . . . . . . . day of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 20 . . . . 

                                                                                    
Chairman of the Board  

                                                                                    
Chairman Pro-Tem

                                                                                    
Member

Constituting the Board of County
Commissioners, Benton County
Washington

Attest: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Clerk of the Board

cc: Originals –  OPD
      Copy –BC Auditor,



CurrentUser
Text Box
q. Line Item Transfer, Funds No. 0000-101, Dept. 136







CurrentUser
Text Box
r. Employee of the Month Award



CurrentUser
Text Box
s. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 127







CurrentUser
Text Box
t. Contract Award to Columbia Asphalt & Gravel, Inc. for Bituminous Surface Treatment





CurrentUser
Text Box
u. Contract w/Stratton Surveying & Mapping for Short Plat Services







CurrentUser
Text Box
v. Certification Report for the Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement w/Federal Government







CurrentUser
Text Box
w. Contract w/Cascade Engineering Services







CurrentUser
Text Box
x. Contract Modification w/Dept of Energy







CurrentUser
Text Box
y. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 120







CurrentUser
Text Box
z. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0126-101, Dept. 000







CurrentUser
Text Box
aa. Purchase Authorization from Wingfoot Commercial Tire





CurrentUser
Text Box
Pacific Power Franchise – S Schuetze



Planning Commission Staff Memo Exhibit 

List

DATED

PCM 1 PCM 1.1 Staff Report December 22. 2011

Includes: PCM 1.2 Public Hearing Notice December 20, 2011

PCM 1.3 Draft Ordinance amending BCC 3.26

PCH 1 PCH 1.1 Draft Ordinance wording revision January 10, 2012

CCM 1 CCM 1.1 Staff Memo

Includes: CCM 1.2 Planning Commission Recommendation & Findings January 10, 2012

CCM 1.3 Draft Ordinance January 30, 2012

CCM 1.4 Public Hearing Notice February 10, 2012

CCH 1 CCH 1.1

Includes: CCH 1.2
CCH 1.3

PCR = Planning Commission Record Exhibits
PCM = Planning Commission Memo Exhibits
PCH = Exhibits submitted during Hearing

CCR = County Commissioner Record Exhibits
CCM = County Commissioner Memo Exhibits
CCH = Exhibits submitted during Hearing

Board of County Commissioners Staff Memo Exhibit List 

EXHIBIT LIST FOR BCC 11.52

Ordinance Amendment

The Exhibit Numbers are found in the Top Right Hand Corner of each document.

Planning Commission Hearing Exhibit List January 10, 2012

Board of County Commissioners Hearing Exhibit List  February 28, 2012

CurrentUser
Line

CurrentUser
Line

CurrentUser
Text Box
Ordinance Amendment to BCC 11.52 – M Shuttleworth



AGENDA ITEM     

MTG. DATE: February 28, 2012  
SUBJECT: Ordinance amending 
BCC 11.52.089 & 11.52.090 
Memo Date: February 16, 2012 
Prepared By: Michael Shuttleworth  

TYPE OF ACTION 

NEEDED 

Execute Contract    
Pass Resolution       X 
Pass Ordinance       X 
Pass Motion            X 

Consent Agenda  
Public Hearing        X 
1st Discussion     
2nd Discussion    
Public Meeting        

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

On January 10, 2012, the Benton County Planning Commission conducted a public 
hearing for a proposed ordinance amendment to BCC Sections 11.52.089 & 11.52.090.  
After reviewing the information presented at the public hearing, the Planning 
Commission recommended approval of the proposed ordinance.  The Board of County 
Commissioners will consider said ordinance amendment at a public hearing on Monday 
February 28, 2012. 
 
SUMMARY 

The proposed ordinance will amend BCC 11.52.089(c)(1) by adding wording that would 
require that a Conditional Use Permit/Special Permit be consistent with all applicable 
state laws, county codes and the comprehensive plan.  The proposed ordinance also 
would amend BCC 11.52.090(d), by adding wording requiring the applicant to present 
sufficient evidence to the Board of Adjustment to allow them to make the required 
conclusions to approve a special permit. 
 
This action is to review the record prepared by the Planning Commission and conduct a 
public hearing on the ordinance amendment.  After review of the information, the Board 
can adopt the ordinance as recommended, adopt with changes or reject the proposed 
ordinance. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

The Planning Commission recommends adoption of the attached ordinance amending 
BCC Sections 11.52.089 & 11.52.090 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
None 
 
MOTION 

At the conclusion of the public hearing, the Board will need to make a motion adopting 
the Planning Commission’s Findings of Fact as your own, approving the resolution, and 
adopting the ordinance amendment to BCC Sections 11.52.089 & 11.52.090. 

CCM 1.1



RECOMMENDATION OF THE 
BENTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
 
RE: In the Matter of County Planning: 
relating to zoning, amending the sections,  RECOMMENDATION, FINDINGS OF FACT 
relating to variances and conditional use AND CONCLUSIONS 
/special permits; amending Ordinance 391,  
Section 1 and BCC 11.52.089; and amending  
Ordinance 391, Section 2, Ordinance 369,  
Section 3 and BCC 11.52.090 
 
 
 RECOMMENDATION 
 
An ordinance amendment relating to zoning, amending the sections relating to variances and conditional 
use/special permits; amending Ordinance 391, Section 1 and BCC 11.52.089; and amending Ordinance 391, 
Section 2, Ordinance 369, Section 3 and BCC 11.52.090. 
 
 
 RESOLUTION 
 
WHEREAS, the Legal notification pursuant to the Benton County Code, Title 9, Chapter 9.08 was given on 
December 29, 2011; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the public hearing was held on January 10, 2012 at 7:00 p.m., in the Planning Annex, 1002 Dudley 
Avenue, Prosser, WA 99350; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the following members were present, Martin Sheeran, Rick Giberson, Lloyd Coughlin and Darwin 
Crosby, with three absent; and, 
 
WHEREAS, all those who testified and those public hearing exhibits that were received into evidence are 
identified in the minutes for the hearing on January 10, 2012; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission considered all testimony and, after questions to those giving testimony, 
closed the public portion of the hearing; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission at an open public hearing held on January 10, 1012, considered the 
evidence submitted and voted four in favor with two absent to recommend approval of the proposal; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission is entering it’s written findings, conclusions and recommendations 
concerning this matter, and is forwarding the same to the Board of County Commissioners. 
 
 
 FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS 

 
 
1. The proposed ordinance(s) and amendment(s) is found to be in conformance with the intent of the 
Benton County Comprehensive Plan. 
 
2. Testimony was received regarding the proposed ordinance.   
 

CCM 1.2



3. The record does establish the need for the proposed ordinance(s) and amendment(s) because it would 
bring BCC 11.52.089 and .090 consistent with all applicable state laws, county codes and the comprehensive 
plan. 
 
4. The Planning Commission has determined that the requirements of the State Environmental Policy Act 
have been satisfied.  A SEPA review is not required on ordinance amendments of this type. 
 
5. The record indicates that approval of the proposed ordinance(s) and amendment(s) would be in the 
public interest as it would require that Conditional Use/Special Use Permits be consistent with all applicable 
state laws, county codes and the comprehensive plan and would require the application to present sufficient 
evidence to the Board of Adjustment to allow them to make the required conclusions to approve a special 
permit. 
 
6. The Planning Commission has received a staff memo dated December 22, 2011, which includes various 
issues, findings and information and agrees with the information found in the staff memo including the 
changes to the proposed ordinances as recommended by staff. 
 
MOTION 

It was moved by Lloyd Coughlin and seconded by Rick Giberson that the Planning Commission Chairman in 
conjunction with the Secretary of the Planning Commission, prepare and adopt written findings and conclusion 
reflecting the commission’s recommendation for approval of the proposed ordinance amendment relating to 
zoning, amending the sections relating to variances and conditional use/special permits; amending Ordinance 
391, Section 1 and BCC 11.52.089; and amending Ordinance 391, Section 2, Ordinance 369, Section 3 and 
BCC 11.52.090. 
 
The motion passed with all members in attendance voting in favor of the motion. 
 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BENTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION, through its chairman, 
adopts these findings and conclusions with respect to the aforementioned ordinance amendment and such 
ordinance amendment is hereby recommended to the Board of County Commissioners for approval. 
 


	Web Packet 022812.pdf
	Agenda Minutes 021412
	CA - Auditor a
	CA - Fairgrounds b
	CA - Fairgrounds c
	CA - Fairgrounds d
	CA - Fairgrounds e
	CA - Fairgrounds f
	CA - Fairgrounds g
	CA - Fairgrounds h
	CA - Human Services i
	CA - Human Services j
	CA - Human Services k
	CA - Human Services l
	CA - Human Services m
	CA - Juvenile n
	CA - Juvenile o
	CA - OPD p
	CA - OPD q
	CA - Personnel r
	CA - Personnel s
	CA - Public Works t
	CA - Public Works u
	CA - Sheriff v
	CA - Sheriff w
	CA - Sheriff x
	CA - Sheriff y
	CA - Sheriff z
	CA -Sheriff aa
	PH -  PacificCorp Franchise
	PH - Ordinance Amendment 11.52
	PCM 1.1
	PCM 1.2
	PCM 1.3
	PCH 1.1
	CCM 1.1
	CCM 1.2
	CCM 1.3
	CCM 1.4




